Mr. G, Swartaan, ; o

5

761-001-1/8 (H1)

Ottawa, Onterie
April il. 1954

Dear Mr, Swartaam:

A-iey Survey - Sioux Lookeut Ageney

I note in your report omn 1953 Annuity Payments,
dated Feb. 15, 1954, your remarks regarding the x-ray
survey. I cannet agres with your remarks where you
propose that the x-ray party try to meet the lndians
at some date other than that of the Treaty Party.

By & oopy of this letter I am instrueting Boctor
Wood and Doetor Millar to give you full co-eperstion
and to recognize the fact that you are the senlor orfielsl
in eharge of the party.

1 think your comment regarding making the x-ray
machine and motor generator more portabdle by welding in
rings se that poles could be inserted to assist in
ecarrying the x-rey machine and generator, should be acted
upon and I hope you will discuss this wtil Doctor Millar,
It might even be possidle to get & lighter gemerator.
Dector Wood could investigate thias.

I heve not seen your preposed itinerary, but g»
far as Indien Heslth Services are concerned; we would
favour the use of Central Airweys' equipment.

I em sending copies of this letter te hﬁ“ﬂu.
Doctor Woed, snd to6 the Director of the Indiss ire
Broneh. R 58

Yours very traly, e

»

Superintendent,
Indian Agency,

Sioux

¥ ont P, B. l““. ‘ODQ. D.Pq,,
Directer .
M : Indisn I‘c),th Serviees
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